
PRE-QUALIFICATION QUESTIONNAIRE – Ladysmith CNC 
 

Property Owners Name 

 

Physical address of the property. Include GPS location if possible 

 

Contact details 

 

E-mail Address 

 

 

Please tick YES/NO 

 

CRITERIA  YES NO 

Do you have between 2015m²-  4200m2 of net rentable area of 

land, this includes building office space, workshops, standby 
quarters and ablutions? 

  

Do you have between 389 m2 – 462m²   of total fixed building 

space to be used as offices, workshops, standby quarters and 
ablutions this is included in the square meter for land? 

  

Do you have a minimum of 26 parking bays? 

  

Is the property located within a 1.5km radius from Erf 3186, 81 
Helpmekaar, Ladysmith? 

  

Are you registered on the Central Supplier Database(CSD)? 

 

 

 

If Yes, Provide the MAAA number 

 

If NO, are you willing to register on CSD 

NB. CSD registration is mandatory at tender award 

  

 


